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Dear Mr Horsley 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

Thank you for your recent letter concerning the possible fixing of this Inquest for the week commencing 
17th September. 

Please forgive the fact that I have not reverted to you sooner. Unfortunately I have been away from 
the Office over the last couple of days through illness. 

I very much regret to say that Counsel Instructed for Dr Barton is unavailable in the week commencing 
17th September. He is, however, available the following week - commencing 24t~ September, and 

e then from 8th October through to the end of the Year. 

As you know Mr Jenkins has been Instructed on behalf of Dr Barton now for something in the order of 
13 years, and I know you will understand my concern that he should continue to represent her, and 
that she should not be prejudiced through the difficulties you have encountered in listing the matter. 

In those circumstances, I would be most grateful if the further periods I have suggested could be 
considered, and look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

Yours sincerely, 

............... -C’-o-d--e---A ................ 
, 

Solicitor 
(dictated by Mr Barker but unseen by him 
prior to dispatch) 
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Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits ol~ membership of the MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and 

Articles of Association. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road London SE:~ 8PJ 
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